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Milluer,u Steve

From: C Caucutt, Dan [dan.caucutt@doa.state.wi.us]

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 1999 5:32 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Cc: Montgomery, John; LaBelle, Vicky

Subject: Governor's Office Gifts and grants appropriation change

Please draft for inclusion in the budget a small item:

20.525(1)(j) gifts and grants. All moneys received from gifts, grants,
bequests and devises for the advocacy activities under s.14.18, to carry out
the purposes for which made and received.
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For the 3 titles used in an analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading [old =M], execute: ....... create — anal: — title: — head
For the subheading [old =S], execute: .......... create — anal: — title: — sub
For the sub-subheading [old =P], execute: ..... create — anal: — title: —» sub-sub

BHOGE

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.

[rev: 6/2/98 1999DF02DOA(fm)]



1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1741/1in
FROM THE ITK.....0...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

SECTION 1. 14.06 of the statutes is created to read:
14.06 Gifts, grants and bequests. The governor may accept gifts, grants and

bequests, and may expend the proceeds to carry out the purposes for which received.



Section #. 20.525 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

and

20.525 (1) (i) Gifts and grants. “All moneys received from gifts, grantr,}bequests amd-devises-for

9, to carry out the purposes for which made and received.
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FROM THE JTK...........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Currently, the governor is authorized to accept gifts, grants and bequests to
carry out advocacy activities concerning problems of members of ethnic minority
groups, women and the family.

This bill permits the governor to accept gifts, grants and bequests for any
purpose, and to expend the proceeds to carry out the purpose for which each gift,
grant or bequest is received.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1741/1dn
FROM THE JTK....p:
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU \3“3

Currently, we do not refer to “bequests and devises” in the statutes because under
s. 990.01 (4);/stats., the term “bequest” includes “devise”.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
2666778



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1741/1dn
FROM THE JTK;jlg:hmh
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Tuesday, January 19, 1999

Currently, we do not refer to “bequests and devises” in the statutes because under
s. 990.01 (4), stats., the term “bequest” includes “devise”.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
2666778
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T/l STPNE Bdviiy ently, the governor is authorized to accept gifts, grants and bequests to

ca advocacy activities concerning problems of members of ethnic minority
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

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as’
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 14.06 of the statutes is created Lo read:
4 14.06 Gifts, grants and bequests. The governor may accept gifts, grants and

5 bequests, and may expend the proceeds to carry out the purposes for which received.
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 20.525 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.525 (1) (i) Gifts and grants. All moneys received from gifts, grants; and
bequests and-devises-for-the-advecacy-activities-unders—14-19, to carry out the

purposes for which made and received.

(END)
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DOA.......Caucutt — Governor’s Office gift and grant appropriation
FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT ..; relating to: acceptance and expenditure of moneys from gifts, grants

2 and bequests by the governor and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

OTHER STATE GOVERNMENT

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

3 SECTION 1. 14.06 of the statutes is created to read:
4 14.06 Gifts, grants and bequests. The governor may accept gifts, grants and

5 bequests, and may expend the proceeds to carry out the purposes for which received.
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SECTION 2
SEcTION 2. 20.525 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.525 (1) (i) Gifts and grants. All moneys received from gifts, grants; and
bequests and-devisesfor-the-adveecacy-aetivities—under-s—14-19, to carry out the
purposes for which made and received.

(END)



